

Former places of worship in the Diocese of Southwark

CLAPHAM, ST SAVIOUR

Ref: CLA07

Status	demolished
Borough	Lambeth
Present parish	CLAPHAM, HOLY TRINITY
Built	1860 - 1864
Build architect	J Knowles

Further information

A Chapel of Ease to [Clapham, Holy Trinity](#). Presumably acquired parish church status c.1876 since that is the earliest marriage register (baptism registers only from 1895).

“A large and handsome cruciform structure, with a central tower in three stages, with pinnacles. It is in the Decorated style of architecture, and was built, in 1864, from the designs of Mr. J. Knowles, at the cost of the Rev. W. Bowyer. The windows are filled with painted glass, by Clayton and Bell. This church remained unconsecrated for several years, in consequence of the bishop of the diocese objecting to the position of a monument of Mrs. Bowyer, which had been placed under the tower, immediately in front of the altar-rails. The monument—an altar-tomb, with a recumbent effigy of Mrs. Bowyer—was removed, in 1873, to the north transept”. From: 'Brixton and Clapham', Old and New London: Volume 6 (1878), pp. 319-27. Quoted on the [British History](#) website.

It was destroyed in World War 2 - the last registers 1940. The site was sold in 1962 to London County Council for redevelopment and is now occupied by an apartment block (190 Cedars Road).

Address	190 Cedars Road
Postcode (if located)	SW4 0PP
Grid reference	TQ 286 756
Grade	N/A
Listed Building ref. (if applicable)	N/A
Listing found? (if applicable)	NO
CPW / CCC report on file?	NO

Record office & reference	LMA/P95/SAV & P95/TRI1
Diocesan property reference no.	not applicable



NOTES

Record office:
LMA=London Metropolitan Archives
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on churches proposed for demolition

Click on grid reference to view a location map (accurate to within 100 metres)

For further information contact
pastoral@southwark.anglican.org

Last updated July 2007